

*Sci-Tech***School Advisory Committee-School Site Council (SSC) Agenda**

<b>Meeting Date:</b> Thursday, October 11, 2018	<b>Meeting Location:</b> Sci-Tech Library
<b>Starting Time:</b> 5:30 pm	<b>Ending Time:</b> 6:30

**Participants: Maria Martinez, Barbara Silver, Kumari Hudson-Bates**

Item/Time Limit	Actions Requested	Person Responsible	Comments/Parent Advice
1. Call to Order (1 minute)	None	Sara Rademaker	Called to order by Maria Martinez at 5:34
2. Roll Call (1 minute)	None	Kumari Hudson-Bates	Sara Rademaker had an emergency and was unable to be here.
3. Additions/Changes to Agenda (5 min.)		Sara Rademaker	
4. Reading and Approval of Minutes (2 min.)		Kumari Hudson-Bates	Barbara moved to accept minutes. Minutes approved.
5. Reports of Officers/Committees (0 min.)		Chair	None.
6. Public Comment (0 min.)	*Not Applicable	Sara Rademaker	None.

**\*Under the Open Meeting Law, no action related to public comment may be acted upon at the meeting. Issues raised at the meeting may be scheduled for another SSC meeting, as approved by the council. Public comment is generally limited to two minutes per person.**

7. Unfinished Business (0 min.)	None	Maria Martinez	None.
---------------------------------	------	----------------	-------

8. New Business ( 30_ min.) *Committee Training *Title 1 Funds *Safety Plan *State Indicators *LCAP		Maria Martinez	<b>Committee Training:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Went over the training received at the meeting for the Site Council Training.</li> <li>One thing we found out is that we should have at least one more staff member, as well as another parent.</li> <li>Next meeting we will need to do the committee training for Site Councils.</li> <li>Will be looking at School Achievement data, and performance data, as well as the aligning the LCAP to the data.</li> </ul>
--	--	----------------	--

**AGENDA MUST BE POSTED 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING DATE**

			<p><b>Title I Funds:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• This year we are a Title I School (district is Title I now, and we have a higher % qualifying Title I students).</li> <li>• We will use our Title I funds in part to pay for our new coordinator for the Bridge after school program. In addition, a parent night for Bridge parents as well as a Restorative Practices night for all parents.</li> </ul> <p><b>Safety Plan:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• We need to update with what we are doing this year, such as the Flood Evacuation Drill, Fire Drill calendar, Lock-in drill, assemblies, Culture &amp; Climate, command posts, etc.</li> </ul> <p><b>State Indicators:</b> State has 10 Priority Areas, and we have to address 6 areas at our school which we include and submit to the state:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Basics Conditions at school</li> <li>• Implementation of State Academic Standards</li> <li>• Parent Engagement</li> <li>• Local Climate Survey</li> <li>• Coordination of Services for Expelled Students</li> <li>• Coordination of Services for Foster Youth</li> </ul> <p><b>LCAP:</b> Maria gave us a copy for our use across the year. She also gave us a document which summarizes the information in a more understandable way.</p>
9. Adjournment (1 min.)		Sara Rademaker	

**Prepared By:** \_\_\_\_\_ **(signature)** \_\_\_\_\_  
 (Maria Martinez)

**Date:** \_\_\_\_\_